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Dorothy Menasco

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:58 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket No. 070630-TX

Dorothy,

Docket No. 070630 involves the transfer of both local and long distance customers, so the docket suftix should be
changed to -TP, the docket should include company codes TK146 and TJ975, and the docket title should be changed as
follows:

Old:

Joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5715, and NuVox
Communications, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5638, for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-
4.118, F.A.C., to allow transfer of customers from FDN to NuVox due to an internal corporate reorganization whereby
FDN and NuVox will be consolidated into a single operating subsidiary.

New:

Joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications, holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Registration
No. TK146, and NuVox Communications, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5638 and IXC Registration No. TJ975,
for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to allow transfer of customers from FDN to
NuVox due to an internal corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox will be consolidated into a single
operating subsidiary.

The references to the IXC registrations was buried in the text.
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